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reproduction costs) payable to the
Consent Decree Library.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 96–29284 Filed 11–14–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 C.F.R. 50.7 notice is hereby
given that a consent decree in United
States of America v. Simpson Timber
Co. et al., No. 96–1890 LKK/GGH (E.D.
Cal.), was lodged with the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of
California on October 29, 1996. The
proposed decree concerns alleged
violations of sections 301(a) and 404 of
the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C.
§§ 1311(a) and 1344, as a result of the
discharge of dredged and fill materials
into wetlands located at the Tehama
Fiber Farm in Tehama County near
Corning, California, by Simpson Timber
Company and Simpson Redwood
Company (‘‘Simpson’’).

The Consent Decree provides for the
payment of a civil penalty to the United
States, the preservation of
environmentally valuable wetlands, and
the performance of environmental
projects.

The Department of Justice will receive
written comments relating to the
consent decree for a period of thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, United States Department of
Justice, Attention: Sylvia Quast, Trial
Attorney, Environmental Defense
Section, P.O. Box 23986, Washington,
D.C. 20026–3986, and should refer to
United States of America v. Simpson
Timber Co. et al., DJ Reference No. 90–
5–1–1–4267.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Offices of the United
States Attorney for the Eastern District
of California, 650 Capitol Mall,
Sacramento, California 95814; and the
Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX Library, 75 Hawthorne Street,
13th Floor, San Francisco, California,
94105, (415) 744–1510.
Letitia J. Grishaw,
Chief, Environmental Defense Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division,
United States Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 96–29283 Filed 11–14–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Water Act, the
Clean Air Act and the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act

Notice is hereby given that a consent
decree in United States v. Weirton Steel
Corporation, Civ. Act. No. 5:96–CV–171
(N.D. W.Va.) was lodged on October 31,
1996.

The proposed decree resolves the
claims of the Untied States Against
Weirton Steel Corporation, the only
defendant, under the Clean Air Act, 42
U.S.C. 7401, et seq., the Clean Water
Act, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq., and the
Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, 42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq. for violations
occurring at Weirton’s steel mill in
Weirton, West Virginia. The decree
obligates Weirton (1) to pay a civil
penalty of $3,180,954; (2) to carry out
two environmentally beneficial projects
to reduce air pollution below levels
allowed by law; and (3) to implement
comprehensive injunctive relief to
assure future compliance with the
environmental laws.

The Department of Justice will
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this publication,
comments relating to the proposed
consent decree. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General for the Environment and
Natural Resources Division, Department
of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and
should refer to United States v. Weirton
Steel Corporation, DOJ Ref. No. 90–5–1–
1–4339.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the United States
Department of Justice, Environment and
Natural Resources Division, Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, (202)
624–0892. A copy of the proposed
consent decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005. In
requesting a copy, please refer to the
referenced case and enclose a check in
the amount of $35.00 (25 cents per page
reproduction costs), payable to the
Consent Decree Library. Attachments to
the proposed consent decree can be
obtained for additional amount.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section.
[FR Doc. 96–29282 Filed 11–14–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
in Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act and Clean Water Act
Civil Enforcement Action

In accordance with the Departmental
Policy, 28 C.F.R. 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a Consent Decree in United
States v. Wheeling-Pittsburgh Steel
Corporation, Civil Action No. 5–96–
3CV–20, was lodged with the United
States District Court for the Northern
District of West Virginia on November 4,
1996.

On February 5, 1996, the United
States filed a complaint against
Wheeling-Pittsburgh Steel Corporation
(Wheeling-Pittsburgh) alleging
violations of the Federal Water
Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et
seq. (‘‘Clean Water Act’’ or ‘‘CWA’’), and
the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq., as
amended (‘‘RCRA’’), occurring at its
facility in Follansbee, West Virginia (the
‘‘Follansbee plant’’). The complaint
alleged that Wheeling-Pittsburgh
violated the Clean Water Act by
discharging oil and other pollutants in
violation of the terms of its National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(‘‘NPDES’’) permit. The complaint also
alleged that Wheeling-Pittsburgh
violated RCRA by storing hazardous
wastes in excess of 90 days without the
permit of interim status required for
such storage. The proposed Consent
Decree resolves Wheeling-Pittsburgh’s
liability for these violations. The Decree
requires Wheeling-Pittsburgh to comply
with the relevant requirements of the
CWA and RCRA and to pay a civil
penalty of $200,000 for the alleged
violation.

The Department of Justice will accept
written comments relating to these
proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this
notice. Please address comments to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice, P.O.
Box 7611, Ben Franklin Station,
Washington, D.C. 20044 and refer to
United States v. Wheeling-Pittsburgh
Steel Corp., DOJ Nos. 90–5–1–4159/90–
7–1–781.

Copies of the proposed Consent
Decree may be examined at the Office of
the United States Attorney, Northern
District of West Virginia, 1100 Main
Street, Suite 200, Horne Building,
Wheeling, West Virginia, 26003; Region
III Office of the Environmental
Protection Agency, 841 Chestnut
Building, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
19107; and at the Consent Decree
Library, 1120 G Street, N.W., 4th Floor,
Washington, D.C. 20005 (202) 624–



58592 Federal Register / Vol. 61, No. 222 / Friday, November 15, 1996 / Notices

0892). A copy of the proposed Decree
may be obtained in person or by mail
from the Consent Decree Library, 1120
G Street, N.W., 4th Floor, Washington,
D.C. 20005. When requesting a copy of
the proposed Consent Decree, please
enclose a check to cover the twenty-five
cents per page reproduction costs
payable to the ‘‘Consent Decree Library’’
in the amount of $4.50.
Joel M. Gross,
Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division,
U.S. Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 96–29285 Filed 11–14–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–01–M

Federal Bureau of Investigation

RIN 1105–AA39

Agency Information Collection
Activities: Proposed Collection;
Comments Requested

ACTION: Notice of information collection
under review; Telecommunications
Carrier Reimbursement Cost Estimate
and Telecommunications Carrier
Reimbursement Request for Payment.

This notice is a correction to the
notice published in the Federal Register
on Friday, November 8, 1996. The
following two items have been corrected
below:

Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) approval is being sought for the
information collection listed below.
This proposed information collection
was previously published on May 10,
1996, in the Federal Register and
allowed 60 days for public comment.

The purpose of this notice is to allow
an additional 30 days for public
comments. Comments are encouraged
and will be accepted until December 16,
1996. This process is conducted in
accordance with 5 CFR 1320.10. Written
comments and/or suggestions regarding
the item(s) contained in this notice,
especially regarding the estimated
public burden and associated response
time, should be directed to the Office of
Management and Budget, Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attention: Department of Justice Desk
Officer, Washington, DC 20503.
Additionally, comments may be
submitted to OMB via facsimile to (202)
395–7285.

Comments may also be submitted to
the Department of Justice (DOJ), Justice
Management Division, Information
Management and Security Staff,
Attention: Department Clearance
Officer, Suite 850, 1001 G Street, NW.,
Washington, DC 20530. Additionally,

comments may be submitted to DOJ via
facsimile to (202) 514–1534.

Written comments and suggestions
from the public and affected agencies
should address one or more of the
following points:

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the
agencies estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of methodology
and assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

(4) Minimize the burden of collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical or other technological
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology (e.g., permitting
electronic submission of responses).

Overview of this information
collection:

(1) Type of Information Collection:
New Collection. Quantitative and
qualitative data necessary to evaluate
cooperative agreement proposals and
subsequent requests for reimbursement.

(2) The title of the information
collection: Telecommunications Carrier
Reimbursement Cost Estimate and
Telecommunications Carrier
Reimbursement Request for Payment.

(3) The agency form number, if any,
and the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the
collections: No form number; sponsored
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI), United States Department of
Justice.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract; Business or other for profit:
Telecommunications carriers will
respond. This data collection will be
necessary to evaluate cooperative
agreement proposals and subsequent
requests for reimbursement under the
Communications Assistance for Law
Enforcement Act (CALEA). This
information will be used to determine
whether agreement prices are fair and
reasonable and to make
recommendations to Contracting
Officers for approval or disapproval of
the carrier’s request.

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: The FBI estimates that
approximately three thousand (3,000)
telecommunications carriers, with

approximately twenty-three thousand
(23,000) unique switches, that, over a
five (5) year period, may be affected by
these rules. The time required to read
and prepare information for one switch
is estimated at four (4) hours per
response.

Public comment on this proposed
information collection is strongly
encouraged. For further information
contact Victoria Wassmer, (202) 395–
5871.

Dated: November 8, 1996.
Robert B. Briggs,
Department Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 96–29277 Filed 11–14–96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–02–M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Secretary

Submission for OMB Review;
Comment Request

November 8, 1996.
The Department of Labor (DOL) has

submitted the following public
information collection request (ICR) to
the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and approval in
accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104–13,
44 U.S.C. Chapter 35). A copy of this
individual ICR, with applicable
supporting documentation, may be
obtained by calling the Department of
Labor Acting Departmental Clearance
Officer, Theresa M. O’Malley (202) 219–
5096 x 166). Individuals who use a
telecommunications device for the deaf
(TTY/TDD) may call (202) 219–4720
between 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 p.m.
Eastern time, Monday through Friday.

Comments should be sent to Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attn: OMB Desk Officer for Pension
Welfare Benefits Administration, Office
of Management and Budget, Room
10235, Washington, DC 20503 (202)
395–7316), within 30 days from the date
of this publication in the Federal
Register.

The OMB is particularly interested in
comments which:

• Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

• Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;
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